
From: michael thompson
To: Priyaa Dhasarathy
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:TN0002780- Application Due
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I have provided answers following your questions below. I appreciate your thorough review of our
application. I am on vacation for most of the remainder of the month but will check my emails and
may be able to respond to some questions in the days following Christmas.
 
Michael A. Thompson
Senior Environmental Health & Safety Engineer
Chattem Chemicals, Inc.
3708 St. Elmo Ave.
Chattanooga, TN  37409
michael.thompson@sunpharma.com
423-822-5029

 
 
 

From: Priyaa Dhasarathy <Priyaa.Dhasarathy@tn.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 1:49 PM
To: michael thompson <Michael.Thompson@sunpharma.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:TN0002780- Application Due
 
Good Afternoong Micheal,
 
We reviewed your application for completeness and we are deeming it incomplete till we get some
clarifications on all the questions below.

1. Is there a reason why you have entered all the value in kg/d and not in mg/l? I’m asking since I
see the units of mg/l in your previous application and current DMRs. What flowrate do you
use to convert kg/d into mg/l- design flow or the actual flow that you’ve reported in your
application? Somewhere in the instructions I read that data should be reported in the units of
kg/d. I was not able to find the source in a quick review of the instructions.  The flowrate used
was 0.5 mgd.

2. What industrial activity is exposed to stormwater? The stormwater from our facility with the
exception of one roof top and an adjacent 200 ft2 concrete pad is directed to the local POTW.
The stormwater from the roof top and concrete do not have direct contact with any industrial
activity.

3. I see the source of cooling water are 2 wells. What is the source of aluminum, zinc, mercury
and ammonia in the non-contact cooling water? I’m asking this so we under the reasonable
potential for these metals in terms of affecting water quality. The previous permits have
included limits for these metals and there is no proper rationale explaining why the previous
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permit writers included them in your permit. If we know an answer to these, we should be
able to calculate the reasonable potential and even think about why we need these limits in
the coming permit or not. I’m just trying to make sure we make the permit better from our
side with precise explanation to all that is on there so its makes it easier for you and the
Division going forward. The source of metals and ammonia in the well water are background
environmental sources.  I have sampled the wells on the occasion we experienced elevated
levels of these pollutants and determined our facility is not contributing to their levels.  In the
case of ammonia we dramatically reduce the value as the water flows through our facility. 
The well water is only exposed to atmospheric conditions once when the cooling water loops
combine in a <50 gallon open top tank on the roof of one of our buildings immediately before
discharge.  I have asked the same questions you are asking because we have demonstrated
through our testing over many years the pollutants exist at very low levels. I was advised at
one time it was due to our being the primary source of water to an low volume stream.  The
stream is actually a near 100% covered stormwater conveyance system. We welcome an
evaluation of the validity for testing of these pollutants.

4. Is there anything else you add to the cooling water ? Do you analyze the well water for metals
periodically? We do not treat the well water we use for non contact cooling. As I stated in the
answer to question 3 I have sampled whenever elevated values in the pollutants have been
measured and determined them in the case of mercury to likely to an outlier and in the case
of ammonia a one-time episode  where the elevated levels were present in the well water we
pumped into our facility.

 
Thanks for your time. Please do not hesitate to reach out to me if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Priyaa

From: michael thompson <Michael.Thompson@sunpharma.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 2:12 PM
To: Priyaa Dhasarathy <Priyaa.Dhasarathy@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EXTERNAL:TN0002780- Application Due
 
Please find attached the subject application forms.  We appreciate your guidance and patience with
our application submittal.
 
If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 10:54 AM
To: michael thompson <Michael.Thompson@sunpharma.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:TN0002780- Application Due
 
That would be great. For your question about form 2C, no. That discharge is regulated/permitted by
the POTW via the pretreatment program. Hope this helps.
 

From: michael thompson <Michael.Thompson@sunpharma.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 1:35 PM
To: Priyaa Dhasarathy <Priyaa.Dhasarathy@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EXTERNAL:TN0002780- Application Due
 
I’ll secure a signature this week and submit electronically immediately thereafter.  Is a Form 2C
required in addition to our Form 1 and Form 2-F because we have process wastewater that is
discharged to the local POTW?
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 1:02 PM
To: michael thompson <Michael.Thompson@sunpharma.com>
Cc: jason allen <Jason.Allen@sunpharma.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:TN0002780- Application Due
 
Good Afternoon Mr. Thompson,
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Just reaching back since it has been almost 2 weeks since your last email. Are you able to submit a
signed application anytime soon?
 
Thanks,
Priyaa
 
 
 

From: michael thompson <Michael.Thompson@sunpharma.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 3:34 PM
To: Priyaa Dhasarathy <Priyaa.Dhasarathy@tn.gov>
Cc: jason allen <Jason.Allen@sunpharma.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EXTERNAL:TN0002780- Application Due
 
I will submit the application at the earliest possible date and I believe that to be within a few
business days.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 4:31 PM
To: michael thompson <Michael.Thompson@sunpharma.com>
Cc: jason allen <Jason.Allen@sunpharma.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:TN0002780- Application Due
 
Mr.Thompson,
 
Unfortunately, we will not be able to work with an unsigned application. The basic we expect is for
the application to be signed by Mr. Jason Allen. I would advise you to submit a signed application to
us at the earliest.
 
Thank you,
Priyaa Dhasarathy
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Some people who received this message don't often get email from priyaa.dhasarathy@tn.gov. Learn why this is
important

 

From: michael thompson <Michael.Thompson@sunpharma.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 1:17 PM
To: Priyaa Dhasarathy <Priyaa.Dhasarathy@tn.gov>
Cc: jason allen <Jason.Allen@sunpharma.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EXTERNAL:TN0002780- Application Due
 
I will send you an unsigned application today for you to work with until I can submit a signed one.
Our Vice President – General Manager has been traveling internationally and hasn’t been able to
sign.
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 1:14 PM
To: michael thompson <Michael.Thompson@sunpharma.com>; jason allen
<Jason.Allen@sunpharma.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:TN0002780- Application Due
 

Good Afternoon Mr. Thompson,
 
Just checking to see if the testing ahs been done and if you are able to submit the application for
permit reissuance? The permit application was due on September 2, 2023 and it has been 2 months
past that date.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 8:18 AM
To: Priyaa Dhasarathy <Priyaa.Dhasarathy@tn.gov>; jason allen <Jason.Allen@sunpharma.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EXTERNAL:TN0002780- Application Due
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Yes we have received your reminders.  While working on the application I determined the new EPA
application format requires testing for additional parameters we do not test for.  I submitted
samples for that specific testing and have now received the results. I will complete the application
and forward it immediately. We appreciate the state’s reminders regarding reapplication status.
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 4:25 PM
To: jason allen <Jason.Allen@sunpharma.com>
Cc: michael thompson <Michael.Thompson@sunpharma.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL:TN0002780- Application Due
 

This message is from an EXTERNAL sender - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links,
attachments and potential phishing/suspicious content.
Good Afternoon,
 
I’m the permit writer for TN0002780. Your current permit is due to expire on February 29, 2024 and
your permit application for reissuance is past the due date of September 2, 2023. I’m reaching out to
check if you are receiving the application due emails from us and if you have a questions about the
permit application forms that need to be submitted .
 
Please do not hesitate to reach out to me if you have any questions.
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Thank you,
Priyaa Dhasarathy
 

Priyaa Dhasarathy| Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Water Resources, Water-Based Systems Unit
William R. Snodgrass TN Tower, 11th Fl
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave 37243
p. 615-913-0076
priyaa.dhasarathy@tn.gov
tn.gov/environment
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From: Priyaa Dhasarathy
To: Water Permits; Elizabeth Rorie
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL:TN0002780- Application Due
Date: Monday, November 27, 2023 2:16:22 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Hey Beth,
 
Another permit application. Could you please upload this to WL as well?
 
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

 
 
Information disclaimer: This email and any files transmitted with it are privileged and confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you
have received this email in error and you should not review, disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail or any
attachments contained herein. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete this e-mail from your
system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
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corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission. The sender also confirms that it shall not be responsible if this email message is used for any
indecent, unsolicited or illegal purposes, which are in violation of any existing laws and the same shall solely
be the responsibility of misuser and that the sender shall at all times be indemnified of any civil and/ or
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